MEETING MINUTES CANVASS MUNICIPAL ELECTION RESULTS

AUGUST 30, 2016

Councilmembers of the City Council of the City of Phenix City, Alabama, met in a called meeting, for the purpose of canvassing the August 23, 2016 Municipal Election results, on August 30, 2016 at 12:00 p.m., EDT, in the Council Chambers, 1111 Broad Street, Phenix City, Alabama. On roll call the following members answered present: Councilmember Arthur L. Day, Councilmember Gail Head, Councilmember Johnny Barfield, and Mayor Eddie N. Lowe. Councilmember Jim Cannon was not present. Also present were City Manager Wallace Hunter, City Attorney Jimmy Graham, and City Clerk Charlotte L. Sierra.

Reverend Alan Griffith of Emmanuel Baptist Church led the invocation.

Mayor Lowe called upon City Clerk Charlotte Sierra to canvass the results from the Municipal Election held on August 23, 2016.

TALLY SHEET - ELECTION RESULTS

City Clerk Charlotte Sierra presented 25 Provisional Ballots. Upon review of the Provisional Ballots, it was determined that 16 could not be counted, and 9 could be counted.

The following are the results of the Provisional Ballots:

For Mayor: Jerry I. Barbaree 1

Eddie Lowe 8

For City Council At Large:

R. Griff Gordy 3

Sabrina Sumbry 6

For City Council, Post 1

Steve Bailey

Billy Sims	0
For City Council, Post 2	
Johnny Barfield	4
Johnnie C. Robinson, Jr.	4

For City Council, Post 3

Otis Lee Bellamy, Jr. 0

Arthur L. Day

Robert Vance 0

Mayor Lowe presented a Resolution canvassing the election results.

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-283

Councilmember Day moved to approve the resolution, which motion was seconded by Councilmember Head. Upon said motion being put to a vote, the following vote was recorded: YEAS: Councilmembers Day, Head, Barfield, and Mayor Lowe. NAYS: None. ABSTAINS: None. The motion carried.

City Clerk Sierra read the Certificate of Election for Mayor.

CERTIFICATE OF ELECTION

City Clerk Sierra read the Certificate of Election for Councilmember At Large.

CERTIFICATE OF ELECTION

City Clerk Sierra read the Certificate of Election for Councilmember District Post One.

CERTIFICATE OF ELECTION

City Clerk Sierra read the Certificate of Election for Councilmember District Post Two.

CERTIFICATE OF ELECTION

City Clerk Sierra read the Certificate of Election for Councilmember District Post

Three.

CERTIFICATE OF ELECTION

City Manager Hunter commended the City Clerk and her staff for the hard work and long hours worked for the Municipal Election.

City Manager Hunter thanked Russell County Probate Judge Alford Harden and Mr. Jimmy Adams, of the Russell County Voter's Registration Board, for all their help with the election.

City Manager Hunter requested that the citizens of Phenix City pray for the city; he also congratulated the winners of the election.

City Clerk Sierra thanked Parks and Recreation and the Police Department for all their help with the election.

City Clerk Sierra thanked Russell County Probate Judge Alford Harden and his staff for their help.

City Clerk Sierra thanked the Russell County Voter's Registration Board for their help. She also thanked her staff for their hard work.

Councilmember Day thanked all his supporters.

Mayor Lowe thanked Russell County Probate Judge Alford Harden, Mr. Jimmy Adams, of the Russell County Voter's Registration Board, City Clerk Charlotte Sierra and her staff for all of their help. He requested Pastor Alan Griffith to pray for the city.

City Manager Hunter spoke on comments posted to Facebook regarding the election and the outcome.

Mayor Lowe advised council will address the Community/City soon regarding certain issues.

There being no further business to come before council, the meeting was adjourned.